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RE: CEAP IR 76 - Nithi Mountain Wind Project - Interconnection Feasibility Study Report 
 
Enclosed is the Interconnection Feasibility study report for the proposed Nithi Mountain Wind Project 

submitted under Attachment M-2: Transmission Service and Interconnection Service Procedures for 

Competitive Electricity Acquisition Process (CEAP) of the Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT). This 

letter provides a non-binding good faith estimate of the cost and time to construct the facilities required to 

interconnect your project to BC Hydro’s Transmission System, being the Network Upgrades, based on the 

findings of the Interconnection Feasibility study.  

Open Access Transmission Tariff 

The OATT defines Network Upgrades as additions, modifications, and upgrades to BC Hydro's Transmission 

System required at or beyond the Point of Interconnection to accommodate the interconnection of the 

Generating Facility to the BC Hydro's Transmission System. Pursuant to the OATT, BC Hydro will design, 

procure, construct, install, and own the Network Upgrades. While BC Hydro will pay the costs for the 

Network Upgrades, the Interconnection Customer provides security for such costs. 

Cost Estimate 

Based on the Interconnection Feasibility study, the non-binding good faith estimated cost (typical accuracy 

range of +150%/-50%) for Network Upgrades required to interconnect your project is $12.6M.  

Major Scope of Work Identified: 

• Add one 230kV line position with associated substation equipment at BC Hydro Glenannan 

(GLN) substation 

• Supply and install protection relays and other required protection equipment 

• Supply and install required telecommunications equipment 

Exclusions: 

• GST 

• Permits 

  



 

Key Assumptions: 

• Construction by contractor 

• 2 years of construction 

• No expansion of existing stations or control building to accommodate new equipment 

• Early Engineering and Procurement 

• No piles or ground improvements will be required 

• No contaminated soil will be encountered during construction 

Key Risks: 

• No defined supply chain strategy, construction costs may increase depending on delivery 

method 

• Cost of construction may increase based on geotechnical condition of the actual project site 

• Project schedule may be longer than expected, leading to increased costs 

• Costs may be affected by market conditions and escalation 

Please note that the Revenue Metering requirements and associated costs required to interconnect your 

project have not been determined at this stage and, therefore, not included in the above estimate. Revenue 

Metering costs that are attributable to the Interconnection Customer are to be paid in cash. For more details 

on Revenue Metering requirements and responsibilities, please refer to: 

https://www.bchydro.com/content/dam/BCHydro/customer-portal/documents/distribution/standards/ds-rmr-

complex-revenue-metering.pdf. 

Schedule 

Based on the Interconnection Feasibility study, the non-binding good faith estimated in-service date for your 

project's Network Upgrades is Quarter 3 2030 (calendar year). To achieve this timeline, we may need to 

expedite certain activities, including engineering design and procurement of long-lead equipment. 

Timely actions required from you to minimize risks to the schedule: 

• Submission of additional technical data required for the System Impact Study and Facilities Study 

• Submission of any required information or document such as demonstration of Site Control  

• Execution of Combined Study Agreement and Standard Generator Interconnection Agreement 

• Financial commitments and securities 

Please note that changes to your interconnection request, delays in data submission, or financial 

commitments may also impact the target in-service date. 

  



 

Next Steps 

In September 2024, we will issue a final invoice for the Feasibility Study costs. This invoice will reflect the 

total amount due, taking into account the $15,000 Feasibility Study deposit you have already paid and any 

remaining amount on the non-refundable $15,000 Interconnection request deposit that we did not spend in 

reviewing and validating your interconnection request.    

If you have any questions, please contact the BC Hydro CEAP Team at ceap2024@bchydro.com. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Manager, Transmission Interconnections  

BC Hydro 
 
Encl.: CEAP2024_IR_76_Nithi Mountain Wind_FeS_Report_final.pdf 






















































